From: Thomas Flynn PF o
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 2:58 PM —
To: City Manager Dale Kerbyson

Subject: Lapeer Ranks As One of the Safest Cities in Michigan

Hi Dale,
| hope all is well and you are excited for Memorial Day weekend!

LendEDU recently released a report that highlighted the safest cities in Michigan and
Lapeer was ranked as one of the safest. Congrats on the recognition!

Using licensed data, each city’s crime index was rated against the state and national
average crime index. And, Lapeer has a crime index that makes it the #8 safest city in
Michigan!

The full report and a more detailed methodology can be found here:
https://lendedu.com/blog/safest-cities-state/

Everyone wants to know that they live in a safe place! It provides a sense of comfort
and security. Lapeer is one of the safest towns in the entire state of Michigan.

Everything in the report is free to use. We encourage you to share Lapeer’s recognition
with the community through your website and social media.

| have also attached a badge that commemorates Lapeer's recognition.
Thanks for your time and please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Best,
Thomas
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